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May 9, 2008

Jerry Wickham

Hazardous Material Specialist

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: SLIC Case RO0002475 and Geotracker Global ID T06019761004, JB Auto,
819 E. 12" Street, Oakland, CA 94606

Dear Mr. Wickham:

Per your letter dated December 14, 2007, we are supposed to provide a Soil
Excavation and Soil Boring Report to the county on May 23, 2008. Due to the
down turn of the housing market, we have hard time to borrow the fund from
banks to do the soil clean up. We would like to request an extension for the report
deadline for six (6) months so that we can find a lender for the fund to clean up the
land.

We hope that things will be better with banks funding and we can borrow the
money for this project soon. In the mean time, we appreciate your understanding
our financial hardship. If you have any question, please call me at (408) 425-4523
or send me an electronic mail message at tuong@tranvu.com. Ihope to hear from
you soom.

Sincerely,

Tm



